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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 4:22 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your ref: 4780950537SG-003, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGT 1313C (OI) & GBF 8866K 

(TP) ON 18/05/2018

Attachments: SGT1313C.MP4

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

 

Hi Asher 

 

 

Reference to above OI video. 

 

 

Pls proceed to reject TP claim since it is clear TP reversed into insured’s stationary vehicle.  

 

 

 

 

Best Regards 

 

Bennie Tan 

AIG 

Senior Complex Claims Examiner 

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 

Tel +(65) 6419 1718| Fax +(65) 6835 7416 

 

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 

 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 11:06 AM 

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: Your ref: 4780950537SG-003, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGT 1313C (OI) & GBF 8866K (TP) ON 18/05/2018 

 

Hi Bennie, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please kindly let us have your approval / instruction if any. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 
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Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 4:14 PM 

To: 'Tan, Bennie-WZ' <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com> 

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Your ref: 4780950537SG-003, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGT 1313C (OI) & GBF 8866K (TP) ON 18/05/2018 

 

Hi Bennie, 

 

We refer to the email below. 

 

Enclosed insured video footage for your easy reference. 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 5:42 PM 

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Your ref: 4780950537SG-003, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGT 1313C (OI) & GBF 8866K (TP) ON 18/05/2018 

 

Hi Asher 

 

 

 

 

Before assessing further to this case, kindly advise if you have obtained OI’s video footage mentioned in his GIA report 

for our consideration. 

 

 

 

 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 12:20 PM 

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Your ref: 4780950537SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGT 1313C (OI) & GBF 8866K (TP) ON 18/05/2018 

 

Your ref: 4780950537SG       

Our Ref: CC6/AIG18009613/Deb3 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGT 1313C (OI) & GBF 8866K (TP) ON 18/05/2018 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

 

TP reported that OI move off from stationary while he was reversing out from the parking lot and hit his rear portion. 

 

OI reported that TP reversed out of the parking lot and collided into his stationary vehicle. 

 

Based on both party report third party vehicle reversed out of the parking lot, we are of the opinion that liability is not 

in third party favour. 

 

In view of the above, we are intending to reject TP claim. 

 

For your approval/ comments/ instruction. 

 

 

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

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 

use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 

command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 

attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 

received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 

accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 

damage arising in any way from its use. 

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


